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ADDENDUM NO. 1  
TO THE DELAWARE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR  
LEGAL SERVICES FOR MANUFACTURED HOME OWNERS 

RFP NO. LGL20101-MHLS 
 
 The Delaware Department of Justice (the “DDOJ”) issues the following RFP questions, 
answers, and clarifications in response to questions submitted.  All other terms and conditions of 
the RFP remain unchanged.  
 

1. Q: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
A: Not at this time.  

2. Q: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated 
in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
A: There are no additional details beyond what is stated in the RFP.  

 

3. Q: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
A: The RFP was posted on MyMarketPlace.Delaware.Gov.   
 

4. Q: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.MyGovWatch.com/free? 
A: See answer no. 3 above. 

5. Q: List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill 
of Materials required?  
A: See the RFP: https://bids.delaware.gov/bids_detail.asp?i=6370&DOT=N 
 

6. Q: Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email?  
A: See the RFP: https://bids.delaware.gov/bids_detail.asp?i=6370&DOT=N 

 
7. Q: Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender.  

A: The solicitation is for the provision of legal services in the State of Delaware.  Please 
review the RFP to determine if you meet the requirements to participate:  
https://bids.delaware.gov/bids_detail.asp?i=6370&DOT=N  
 

8. Q:  Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines?  
A:  See the RFP: https://bids.delaware.gov/bids_detail.asp?i=6370&DOT=N 
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9. Q: Estimated Budget for this Purchase? 
A: The estimated budget is not relevant for purposes of the RFP.  
  

10.  Q: Any Addendum or Pre-Bid meeting Minutes? 
 A: As stated in the RFP, there is no pre-bid meeting.  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 


